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PO Box 1828 2454 West C.R. 450 North, LaPorte, IN 46352 

Phone:  219-362-6178  ●  Office Fax:  219-324-4794 

E - M A I L / F A C S I M I L E  B I D  R E Q U E S T  

TO: Sub-contractors and Suppliers  FAX #:       

FROM: Clay Manering – Project Estimator DATE: 12/27/2024 

SUBJECT: 
INDOT R-44758-A (Tree Removal and Trimming)   

LOCATION: Along Various Roads Throughout the LaPorte District  
PAGES: 1 

CC:       FAX#:       

  URGENT!   Original to follow by mail   Original will NOT follow by mail 

If you have difficulty receiving this fax, please call 219-362-6178, extension: 24034  

Please send us a quote in your line of work for the above project no later than January 14th at noon. We would 
appreciate it if you could send the quotes early by end of day, January 13th.  This is call #321 in the January 11th 
letting and can be printed from the INDOT website @ http://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/letting/index.html   This is a 
unit price and prevailing wage project with a completion date of 05/31/2025 (Please see CIB for additional 
information).  There is a 7% MBE, 5% WBE, & 3% IVOSB XBE requirement.  If you have any questions, please 
contact us by phone at (219) 362-6178. Please email all quotes to (cmanering@rieth-riley.com)  

 

Thank you for your assistance,                                      

Clay Manering  

Clay Manering   

Firm Name:___________________ 

Bidding?:   YES     NO (please fill in, circle and return) 

 


